City of Revere, Massachusetts City Hall

281 Broadway

Revere, MA 02151
(781) 286-8160

Al Fiore
Ward Five Councillor Office of the City Council

To:  The Honorable Members of the Revere City Council
Mayor Brian M. Arrigo
Paul Capizzi, City Solicitor

From: Councillor Al Fiore, Chairman
Committee on Legislative Affairs

Re:  Committee Meeting

Date: March 8, 2022

Please be advised that the Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee meeting will conduct a meeting on
Monday evening, March 21, 2022 at 6:00PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council
Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 at which time the committee will discuss
the following Council Order(s):

22-054 An Act Relative to Term Limits for the Office of Mayor, City Council, and School
Committee.

Section 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 59 of chapter 43 of the General Laws, no person
shall hold the office of city councillor for more than five terms.

Section 2. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 31 of chapter 43 of the General Laws, no person
shall hold the office of school committee member for more than five terms.

Section 3. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 17C of chapter 43 of the General Laws, no person
shall hold the office of mayor for more than three terms.

Section 4. This act shall not apply to any person holding the office of mayor, city councillor, or school
committee member who has exceeded the term limits as provided for in Sections 1 through 3 on the
effective date of this act.

Section 5. This act shall take effect upon its passage.



